3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible
to everyone, including those with disabilities. Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to
persons with disabilities. This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28

Sweetwater
Springs

www.sweetwatersprings.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

August 1, 2019, Regular Meeting
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B
Guerneville, California
6:30 p.m.

CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II).

Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection. All items listed are for Board
discussion and action except for public comment items. In accordance with Section 5020.40 et
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less. A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional

time.

CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.)

A. Board members Present
B. Board members Absent
C. Others in Attendance

CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT
(Est. time: 2 min.)

CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.)

(Note: Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and
non-controversial. A Board member may request that any item be removed from
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the
purposes of discussing the item(s)).

A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 2, 2019 (Rescheduled Board Meeting)

B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments





VI.

VII.

VIII.

Receipt of Iltem(s) of Correspondence. Please note: Correspondence received
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that
item during the Board meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of
the District. This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the
District. Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment. Board members may
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification.

ADMINISTRATIVE

A.

Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 19-09, Overruling Protests and
confirming Report on Annual Flat Charge (10 min.)

Discussion/Action re CSDA Elections/Ballots (Est. time 10 min.)
Discussion/Action re District Cyber-Security (Est. time 5 min.)

Discussion/Action re FY 2018-19 4th Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted (Operations
and Capital) Report thru June 30, 2019 (Est. time 15 min.)

Discussion/Action re Timing of FY 2018-19 Audit presentation (Est. time 10 min)

CLOSED SESSION

A.

Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6):
District negotiator: Ed Fortner
Employee Organization: Stationary Engineers Local 39

Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section
54956.7

Property at 17448 Riverlane, Guerneville

Agency negotiator: Ed Fortner

Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Recreation and Parks District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURN





Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals

The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and
environment. The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five
townships adjacent to the Russian River:

e Guerneville
Rio Nido
Guernewood Park
Villa Grande
Monte Rio

GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES

GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY

GOAL 3: HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS

GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE

GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND
EDUCATION

GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		ADJOURN




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES*

(*In order discussed)

Board of Directors Meeting

July 2, 2019
6:30 p.m.
Board Members Present: Rich Holmer
Tim Lipinski
Gaylord Schaap
Pip Marquez de la Plata
Board Members Absent: Sukey Robb-Wilder
Staff in Attendance: Ed Fortner, General Manager
Julie Kenny, Acting Secretary to the Board
Others in Attendance: Rachel Hundley, Legal Counsel

Sandy & Joe Vitorello

I. CALL TO ORDER (6:30 p.m.)

The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Tim Lipinski at 6:30 p.m.

1. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31
p-m.)

The GM requested that Item V-C (District flushing) be heard first. There were no objections.

Ill. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.)

President Lipinski reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar. The Minutes of the June 6, 2019
meeting were corrected to read "Joe" Vitorello instead of "John" in the "Others in Attendance"
section. Director Schaap moved to approve the items on the Consent Calendar. Director Lipinski
seconded. The vote was deferred for research and counsel from Legal Counsel Rachel Hundley
regarding voting and approval rules when directors are absent from a meeting.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:33 p.m.)
V. (None.)

V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.)*

*in the order discussed





V-C (6:34 p.m.) Discussion/Action re District flushing.
The GM provided an overview of this item. Board discussion ensued. Public comment
was made by Sandy Vittorello. Additional Board discussion ensued. Further comments
were made by Sandy Vittorello. Public comment was made by Joe Vitorello. No formal
action was taken.

V-A. (7:02 p.m.) Discussion/Action re District Cyber-Security.
The GM provided an overview of this item. Brief discussion ensued. No action was
taken.

V-B.  (7:07 p.m.) Discussion/Action re PFAA contaminants. The GM provided an overview
of this item. Board discussion ensued. No action was taken.

I1l. CONSENT CALENDAR (con't.) (7:23 p.m.)

At 7:23 p.m. District Counsel Rachel Hundley presented her findings regarding Consent Calendar
voting when absent from the prior meeting. On vote, the Consent Calendar was approved 4-0 as to
Items B and C, and 2 0-2 as to Iltem V-A (Minutes), with Directors Holmer and Marquez de la Plata
abstaining from voting on that item as they were absent at the June meeting. The following items
were approved:

A. Approval of the Minutes of the June 6, 2019 Board Meeting, as amended.
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments.
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence:

VIl. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:24 p.m.)

The GM provided a report on the following items:

Water production and sales
Leaks

Guerneville rainfall

River Lane property sale

2019 CIP

In-House Construction Projects
Cyber Security

Water Tax Update
Discontinuation of Services for Non-Payment law
10. SSWD Website Update

11. Carlos Abela Old Cazadero Rd.
12. Strategic Planning

13. Gantt Chart

CoNoUA~WNE

Brief discussion ensued. Comments were made by Director Holmer.

Vill. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

(7:52 p.m.)
1. Director Lipinski announced that the Russian River Fire District was discussing annexation
with the County Fire District.
2. Director Marquez de la Plata announced he would be meeting with the County Economic

Development Board Director to discuss area issues.





Discussion ensued.

IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:07 p.m.)

Vitorella issue update

Cyber-security

Strategic planning

Riverlane property update

Labor negotiations (Closed Session)
Website update

Actual vs. Budgeted (4th quarter)

CSDA elections

Public hearing for FY 2019-20 flat charge

CoNoGh~wWNE

VI. CLOSED SESSION (8:11 p.m.)

At 8:11 p.m. President Lipinski announced the item for discussion in Closed Session. At 8:12
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session. At 8:31 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following
action was announced:

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section
54956.7
Property: APN 071-220-068 17448 River Lane (old Vacation Beach well site)
Agency negotiator: Ed Fortner
Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Recreation and Park District
Direction was given to staff.

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 8:31 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie Kenny
Clerk to the Board of Directors
APPROVED:

Gaylord Schaap:

Sukey Robb-Wilder:
Tim Lipinski:

Pip Marquez de la Plata
Rich Holmer






		I. CALL TO ORDER (6:30 p.m.)

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:33 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.)*

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (con't.) (7:23 p.m.)

		VII. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:24 p.m.)

		VIII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

		(7:52 p.m.)



		ADJOURN




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A

FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager

Meeting Date: August 1, 2019
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING RE ANNUAL FLAT CHARGE

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
e Open Public Hearing, hear comments, close public hearing
e Adopt Resolution 19-09, Overruling Protests and Confirming Report on the
annual Flat Charge at the same level ($198 per connection) as recent
years

FISCAL IMPACT:
The FY 2018-19 assessment generated approximately $751,380 in annual
revenues.

DISCUSSION:
On an annual basis since July 1992, the District has imposed a flat charge for
each separate water connection or meter to a property. The flat charge is $198
per meter, an amount unchanged since FY 2002-03.

The funds collected are one source of revenue used to pay for annual debt service
incurred for the original purchase of the water system and subsequent capital
projects, with any surplus used for ongoing and future capital projects. In FY
2018-19 the District paid $1,013,065 in principal and interest on longterm debt.
Sources of revenue to meet the District's annual debt service totalled 1,085,561,
generating a surplus of $72,496 as shown below:

FY 2018-19:
Flat charge revenue: $751,380
Capital debt reduction (CDR): $288,172
Non-operating interest: $32,902
New connections: $13,107
Total: $1,085,561

Resolution 19-09 keeps the Flat Charge at $198 per connection. The flat charge
is added to the tax bill and collected by the County, along with all other county
property taxes and assessments.





Resolution No. 19-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT OVERRULING PROTESTS AND CONFIRMING
REPORT ON ANNUAL FLAT CHARGE FOR SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, this Board did on July 14, 1992, adopt Ordinance No. 8 which
established an annual flat charge, and authorized collection of such charge on the tax
roll of the County of Sonoma, and

WHEREAS, the District has prepared a written report containing a description of
each parcel of real property receiving services and facilities from the District and the
amount of the flat charge for each parcel for the 2019-20 fiscal year, and

WHEREAS, said written report has been on file with the Clerk of said District,
and,

WHEREAS, notice appointing the time and place of hearing protests on said
report was duly given in the manner provided by law; and

WHEREAS, all written protests and other written communications were publicly
read at said meeting and all persons desiring to be heard were fully heard,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, as follows:

1. That all objections to and protests against said report, if any, have been
heard by this Board and that said objections and protests be, and each of them is hereby
overruled.

2. That said report be, and it is hereby adopted in full with the revisions to
each charge as specified therein, and that said charges shall be collected on the tax roll
of the County of Sonoma, in the manner provided by law.

3. That the Clerk of this District be hereby directed to file with the County
Auditor of Sonoma County, on or before the 12th day of August, 2019, a copy of said
report, upon which shall be endorsed over her signature a statement that the report has
been adopted by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER
DISTRICT.

4, That the County Auditor of Sonoma County, shall upon receipt of said
report, enter the amount of the charges against the respective lots or parcels as they
appear on the assessment roll.

kkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkk

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on

August 1, 2019, by the following vote.





>
=z

Director ye 0

Sukey Robb-Wilder

Tim Lipinski

Richard Holmer
Gaylord Schaap

Pip Marquez de la Plata

Tim Lipinski
President of the Board of Directors

Attest: Julie A. Kenny
Clerk of the Board of Directors





		Item V-A - Public Hearing, Approve Res 19-09 re Annual Flat Charge

		Meeting Date: August 1, 2019



		Item V-A.1 RES 19-09 Annual Flat Charges




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B

FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager

Meeting Date: August 1, 2019

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO VOTE FOR RYAN
CLAUSNITZER FOR THE CSDA BAY AREA BOARD ELECTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the General Manager to vote for Ryan
Clausnitzer or give direction to vote for a different candidate.

FISCAL IMPACT: none

DISCUSSION:

The California Special District Association is requesting that the District vote for Seat B
of the Board of Directors by August 09. The candidates and their qualifications are
listed in the attachments. The incumbent for this position is Ryan Clausnitzer, he
seems like a qualified candidate, and barring different direction from the Board, we will
submit the District vote for him.





Online Voting California Special
Districts Association

Far N % . e i f,
I T P Forr vt rrese L eers e -
LARIOIS Strgnges fogelng:

Home ( How it Works 2 Logout Ed Fortner

Electronic Ballot - 2019 CSDA Board of Directors Election, (Seat B) Bay
Area Network - Term 2020-2022

Please vote for your choice

Choose gne of the following candidates:

« Ryan Clausnitzer* - Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District
» Tod Moody - Sanitary District no. 5 of Marin County
« Cheryl Sudduth - West County Wastewater District

F Ryan Clausnitzer®*  [view details]
[ 1Tod Moody  [view details]

[ ICheryl Sudduth  [view details]

This is the onfine voting system of CEDA. Powered by Simply Vating.






California Special
Districts Association

[C1SHHA] Districts Stronger Together

2019 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

'rhe following information MUST accompany your nomination form and ﬂesa%uﬁon!mmute order

Name: g;ﬁ e {Qu S prtzes

District/Company: ﬁ @M?J&? (/ﬁéﬂfﬁ/‘??’ /410*5%4&%5* /?‘é@?gﬁfﬁff f}fﬁfﬂﬁf‘
Titie: ft?ﬁf’?f@f mﬁfﬁrﬁf% [P

Elected/Appointed/Staff: Sa N

Length of Service with District: 3 o 7;‘%'{'@@» P l‘{ 2 G ﬁwﬁ;f J&? Hary }ﬂ P

1. Do you have current involvement with CEDA {such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, eifc.):

Céﬁ:f of F:sf‘&’ (i}‘&%g-’”igﬁ (E‘D?.ﬁ +)¢i§‘}
[resea, oF CSok [meube, of EXerAr@ Compitice

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations {CBAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

Poasesrbir ab Muvehl mm«a( mg«&f@wﬂ .
CSof - MV CAL  reprsatatig

3. Listlocal government involvement {such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
efc.):

Food tpalier & 1he ﬂ*’mw/ faw%f {‘Aa;g%*g.ﬁ o ‘Uﬁ
Csof

4. Llist civic organization involvement:

Tack s Potd yutly fawat’gg

5@({@{' (oal A

**Candidate Statement - Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after April 17, 2018 will not be included with the bailot.

R R DRI e

SR s e





Re: CBDA Board of Directors Bay Area HNetwork Seat B

I am seeking your support for a second term on the CSDA Board of
Directors in the Bay Area Network. My experience in
city/county/federal governments, as a former Trustes of a special
district, as a current General Manager, and my academic background in
public policy gualifies me for this position.

I was honored to be chosen by my peers on the CSDA Boaxd to serve
on the Executive Committee for most of my first term. I have worked
hard to live up to this commitment as CSDA Treasurer by working
closely with CSDA financial staff in reviewing financial records,
signing off on disbursements, and chairing the fiscal committee. I
also collaborated with CSDA advocacy staff by co-authoring and
presenting the paper: “Mosquito & Veclor Control as Special Districts:
Opportunities and Challenges” at our state and national mosquito
contral conferences. I had the privilege of being the CS5DA Board and
mosguito association representative on the 2-day Capital Tour of
Alameda, Sonoma, and Solano special districts with Capitol staff this

past COctober.

I am also involved in our local CSDA Alameda County chapter as an
at-large Board member where we were proud to receive the chapter of
the year award at the 201% Annual Conference in Indian Wells. I have
been to most Contra Costa chapter meetings and am leoking forward to
attending santa Clara and San Mateo chapter meetings as well.

Since becoming General Manager of ocur District, we have received
the CSDA District Transparency Certificate of Excellence twice, and I
also obtained the SDA certification last vear.

Thank you for considering me as your Board member. I am a big fan
of special districts as models of good government and would be honored
te represent the Bay Area once again in this capacity.

Sincerely,

Ryan Clausnitzer, MPA, SDA, REHS

General Manager

Alameda County Mosquitc Abatement District
23187 Connecticut Street

Hayward, CA 94545

510-925-17546

ryan@mosquitoes.org

Encl: Nomination form, candidate information sheet, Board reseclution






Calilornia Spacial
Histrivee Asseciation

EEAEY  Diswicts Sironger Togetiar

U 2019 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET =

The following information MUST accompany vour nomination form and Resolutioniminute order:

e _
Mame: .j; ap ﬂ/z ﬁ?ﬁﬁa ‘:f
DistrictCompary: S Tur "f b { Q?Lf; L {j:T ] 73?—— 5

Titte: é’f“?’g i cﬁ{ﬁ/fx?\ |

clected) p@inm@f&mﬁ:

Length of Service with District; & },ﬂ@a >,

1.

Do vou have current involvement with CEDA {such as commitieas, svents,
workshops, confersnces, Governance Academy, sio.}

Ao

2. Have you sver been associzted with zny other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
Leagus, efc.):
e
3. Listiccsl government involverment {such as LAFCeo, Association of Governments,
etelh f
LA Fey ., My Y bo_clegled o meJl
4. List clvic organization involvement:

Jgndt

#Candidate Staternent ~ Although it is not reguired, each candidate is requestad o submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any siatemonts recelved in the
CELA office after Aprll 17, 2018 will not be included with the baliol





Lplifornin Specisl
: Bistrintg Ansectation
TR oap

tx Sl oegEr B

Name: Mz, Cherl Sudduth

District/Company: West County Wostewater Disirict
Title: Director
Elected/Appointed/Staff: Elgeted

Length of Service with District: E8mo

1. Do you have current involvement with the CSDA (such as committees, events, workshops,
conferences, Governance Academy, efc.):

[ hove attended conferences, educationgl events/workshops & webinars, completed SDLA

2. Have you ever been associated with any other statewide associations {CSAC, ACWA, League, elc.):

Yes, ACIWA, W.ELL {Water Education for Latino Leaders), CASA,

3. List jocal government involvement (such as LAFeo, Association of Govermments, etc.}:

Contra Costa Racial Justice Oversight Body (Appointed-Board of Supervisors), League of CA Citles (A4 Caucus, Lating
Coucus, Women's Coucust, WLCUSD CBOC {Tiizens Oversight Bond Committee appointegf

4, 'List civic organization involvement:

ACLY Albanv-Berkeley-Emerwille {Boord member], Contra Costa Raclal Justice Coalition (Steering Commiittee),
Contra Costa Immigration Rights Alliance (Steering Committee), Contra Costa Budsget Justice Coglition (Steering
Committee), NAACP-El Cerrito, Richmond, Berkeley, Oakland fMember: former Bowrd Member}, Black Elected
Officials /BED-FBL), Bay Area Latino Elected Officials (BALEG), National Ass'n Lating Elected Leaders (NALEG], Women
in Science/Black Women in Science/Latings in Science (Member, Mentor, Speakert, Sierra Club, APEN (Asian Facific
Environmental Network), CBE {Communities for g Better Environment), Cir for Biodiversity, AKA Sorority (Member,
Orggnizer, Specker), Global Women's Leadership (Member, Speaker], Ella Baker Center (Member/Volunteer), Human
Rights Commission, Latina Center {Volunteer], Mujeres/Sisterhood (Volunteer), Centro de fa Raza, La Puente, La Raza,
WECUSD [STEM Volunteerh, BWOPA, League of Women Voters {Envircnmental Concerns Team, Climate Change
Tearn, Voter Engagement Comm, Actions & Programs Tearm), Close the Gap, Emerpe CA, Higher Helahts, Emily's List,
SF Mushim Center {Board of Directors), CAIR, Muslimahs Bov Areg (Board, Speaker), Muslim American Society,
Muslim Riahts Coglition Interfaith Council (Member, Speaker), Jewish Family & Children's Sves Ctr of SF {Volunteer,
Spegker), CCISCO (Volunteer), Ceasefire/Live Freel Richmond & Cakland {Volunteer), Let My People Go, Let My
People Vote {Volunteer), Wounded Warriors Project {Volunteer), CA Divarsity Council {Member, Spegker), National
Diversity Councll {Member, Speoaker), Black Professionals {Member, Speaker), Latina Women in Politics (Member,
Snegker). Hispanic Chamber, Black Chamber, Oakland AA Chamber, Fast Bay Law Center {Volunteer), mmigration
Rights Coalition Member, Organizer, Speaker), East Qakland Collective, Feed the Hood Project (Volunteer), Safe
Return Project, ACCE, Oakland Justice Coalition {Steering Comm, Envirpnment Comm, Educ Comm), Oakland Privacy
Council, AUSD STEM Mentor, Albany Black Parents Group {Board), Albany Lating Parents Adviscry Board Albany
Superintendent’s Advisory Council Latino Parents Council fVelunteer/Oraanizer/Specker], HOH Gymnastics {Parent
Voiunteer & Athlete Mentor), The CA All-Stars Cheer (Parent Volunteer & Studeni Athleie Mentor), Girl Scouts {Parent
Volunteer), Boys & Girls Club {Volunteer}

Candidate Statement - Aithough not required, each candidate is requested to submit a candidate statement
of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the CSDA office after April 17, 2019 will
not be included with the ballot.





Candidate Sfatement

Cheryl Sudduth | WCWD

“of ng estas sentodo o e mesa, no se pueden estobiecer los privridodes o o agenda..”
{5 you're not seated of the toble, vou copnot set the prigrifies or the agenda. )

Throughout my career & activism, I've been a fearless advocate for the People - primarily on chaillenging of discriminatory & unfair systems impacting
egual, affordable access to sound environmental protections, especially in marginalized & impoverished communities.

| am a passionate environmentai advocate. | fisten. | pay attention. | see the passionate efforts afoot in our Special Districts” community yet | know
so much more can be accomplished — especially to ensure gli voices are heard to promote continued growth in CSDA's vision, encourage members’
input, educate all on strategic planning & good governance, & align district goals -> equity & diversity values.

As a multicultural/multiracial Worman in an industry & organization sorely lacking in representation of Black/Brown/indigenous Women/People in
positions of power & influence, | offer a unique perspective of an experienced Sclentist {Cellufar & Molecular Biologist/Biochemist), internationat
business negotiator & compliance expert, & community advocate. I'm committed to open, purposeful, & respectful dialogue that includes o)
perspectives. | know communication is key 1o positive change, though canversations must include stakeholders we serve: district leaders, workers,
community leaders, elected officials & policymakers. in doing so, we rernain relevant, connected & embrace a lens to view the future, My professional
skills & the strong relationships Fve built with legislators, industry leaders, science professionals, & community leaders will aid in encouraging
authentic communications & creating strong relationships with CSDA membership.

If elected, il advocate for CSDA developing clear policies & programs to cultivate greater diversity in our membership & leadership to ensure there's
room for different perspectives, ideas & experiences to ensure alf voices are heard. It's especially relevant given many boards/representatives don't
always refiect the demographics served, leaving many feeling unseen & unheard, Voices meant {o speak for the whole, though we know not every
voice is one that can/should speak for every community so we must be certain that each of our communities are truly represented. Representation
mutters. Though | don’t have the answers to solve this equity & diversity conundrum, I'm ardent about being part of the conversation & working
towards finding rasolutions so we've more than paper Values Statements while ‘business as usual’ continues.





		Item V-B - CSDA Election

		Item V-B.1 - CSDA Election 2019




TO:

SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C

FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager

Meeting Date: August 1, 2019

Subject: CYBER SECURITY

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive report from the General Manager. Discussion and possible action.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

DISCUSSION:

At the July 2" Board Meeting, the Board asked that the GM look into Cyber
Security Insurance. As it turns out, the District already has a Cyber Security
Rider in our SDRMA policy. The Policy section in question is copied below:

Declarations - Cyber Coverage

The ""COVERAGE LIMITS" section has been revised and now states:

$ 2,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability for each Insured/Member for
Information Security & Privacy Liability. Each Member of a JPA will have a
$2,000,000 Limit Each (Aggregate for all coverages combined, including Claim
Expenses) but sub limited to:

$ 500,000 Annual Policy Aggregate Limit of Liability for each
Insured/Member Privacy Notification Costs coverage. Limit is $1,000,000 if
Beazley vendor services are used.

$ 2,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability for each Insured/Member for
Claims Expenses and Penalties for Regulatory Defense and Penalties

PCI Fines and Penalties coverage added with sublimit of $2,000,000.

$ 2,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability for each Insured/Member for or
all Damages and Claims Expenses for Website Media Content Liability
(Occurrence Based)

$ 2,000,000 Policy Aggregate Sublimit of Liability for each Insured/Member for
Cyber Extortion Loss.





$ 2,000,000 Policy Aggregate Sublimit of Liability for each Insured/Member for
Data Protection Loss and Business Interruption Loss

First Party Business Interruption Sub-Limits of Liability for each Insured/Member
$ 2,000,000 -1) Forensic Expense Sublimit

$ 750,000 2) Dependent Business Interruption Sublimit

Each of the above limits of liability are subject to an Annual Policy and Program
Aggregate Limit of Liability aggregate limit of $25,000,000 for all SDRMA
members combined, as well as all members of a number of other pools other
than SDRMA.

This coverage further secures us in the possible scenario of ransomware or other
cyber virus problems.






TO:

SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D

FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager

Meeting Date: August 1, 2019

SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU JUNE 30,
2019 (100%)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

(Discussion item only.)

FISCAL IMPACT:

(None.)

DISCUSSION:

This report presents the 4th quarter -- end of fiscal year -- actual revenues and
expenses as compared to budgeted. In FY 2018-19, budgeted operating income
was $1,551. (Typically, net operating income is budgeted to be approximately
$0, as any excess budgeted is transferred to our Capital Improvement Revenue
Fund (CIRF).)

Our income in FY 2018-19 is showing $125,107. However, we were only able to
contribute $210,000 to CIRF compared to a budgeted $360,000 - a $150,000
shortfall. Had we transferred the full budgeted amount to CIRF we would
have shown a loss this fiscal year of $24,893 ($125,107 - $150,000).

Operating Budget:
FY 2018-19 Revenue ended the year $51,585 (2206) more than budgeted.

Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, came in at 1.3% ($32,979) more than
budgeted. Our customers used 2.7% more water this year than last and 10.2%
more than FY 2015-16, which was our lowest usage ever.

Non-operating revenue exceeded budgeted amounts by $18,606. Most of this is
attributable to Construction Service Upgrades ($6,384) and Rent ($7,117).
Interest revenue exceeded budgeted amounts by $2,900 as interest on our funds
at the County exceeded 2% this year, up about a half a percent from last year.





Actual vs, Budgeted thru June 30, 2019 2
August 1, 2019

FY 2018-19 Expenditures ended the year $78,030 (4.1%) more than
budgeted.

Expenses break down into three categories: Salaries & Benefits, Services
& Supplies, and System/Equipment.

Salaries & Benefits came in at $6,558.30 more than budgeted which is
remarkably close to budget considering we had several unanticipated
events that whipsawed this area of our budget this year. We paid an
extra, unbudgeted payment in the sum of $20,000 towards our PERS
unfunded liability. We replaced a 70% parttime GM and a 70% parttime
Account Clerk who were not participating in our District health benefit with
two fulltime employees who are participating in our District health benefit.
We paid over $22,000 to our outgoing GM for unused vacation. We also
incurred extra overtime costs due to the flood. Partially offsetting these
extra costs were two employees who were on leave for part of the year,
one on disability and one on paid family leave.

Service and Supplies came in $83,524 over budget. Approximately
$35,432 of this overage was unbudgeted costs incurred pursuant to hiring
a new General Manager.

System/Equipment Upgrades were $5,495 less than budgeted.

There were many notable expense line items this year

Wages: $24,723 more than budgeted

Consultant Fees: $27,380 more than budgeted
Telephones: $4,512 more than budgeted

Insurance: $7,948 more than budgeted

Treatment System: $19,465 more than budgeted
Office Supplies: $2,518 more than budgeted

Vehicle Maintenance: $4,193 more than budgeted
Travel Reimbursements: $6,381 more than budgeted

and the good news....

Distribution System Repairs: $7,927 less than budgeted
Governmental Fees: $4,872 less than budgeted

Legal costs: $7,282 less than budgeted

Chemicals: $5,623 less than budgeted

Gas: $4,633 less than budgeted

For more detail on all the budget line items, please refer to the attached Actual
vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet.






Actual vs, Budgeted thru June 30, 2019 3
August 1, 2019

Capital Budget:

The 4Q Capital Budget (Table 2) shows the Capital Budget at the end of the fiscal year.
The Capital Budget came in mostly as expected with the exception of the USDA Bond
revenue of $1,535,000 balanced against the 2018 CIP expense of $1,013,064 and an
unbudgeted overage of $42,908 due to the River Meadows project. Also, transfer to
CIRF is down to $210,000 with decreased Net Operating Revenue.

Actual Net Capital Funding (Net Operating Revenues + Assessments + Capital Interest -
Total Debt Payments) was $444,055, approximately $96,000 more than budgeted. This
is largely due to CIP 2019 not being completed and River Meadows.

FUNDS AT THE COUNTY

Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 4th
Quarter balances. Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 4th Quarter.
Table 3 includes all the funds listed in the County Fund Balances and also the funds
at PARS. At the end of the year, Total District Reserves were $2,967,219, which is
$583,674 more than budgeted. This is mostly due to the funding from the USDA
bond.

The funds listed in District Policy Reserves in Table 3 are approximately the same.
The District has ended the fiscal year in good shape - ready to fund the completion
of the 2019 CIP with the expected amount of reserves while looking forward to a
year with no CIP to replenish reserves. As we complete this final FY quarter, we look
forward to FY20 with a new Union negotiation, focus on unfunded pension liability,
and a Cost of Service Study to determine rates going forward.





Sweetwater Springs Water District

FY 2018-19 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2019 (100%)

Note: Document is cumulative. Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.

$ Over
FY 2018-19 2018-19 Budget for % of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect *=Ch
Actual Budget the Year changes since last report) ged
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
OPERATING REVENUE
4031 - Water Sales
4031.10- Base Rate 1,585,609 1,557,162 28,447 101.83%
4031.11- Current Charges 647,749 638,176 9,573 101.5%
4031.12- Capital Debt Reduction Charge 278,867 288,172 -9,305 96.77%)
4031.1 - Other Water Sales Revenue 0 0 0 0.0%)
Total 4031 - Water Sales 2,512,225 2,483,510 28,715 101.16%] This is a cash water sales figure.
Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,512,225 2,483,510 28,715 101.16%
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
The District i ing 2%
1700 - Interest 10,900 8,000 2,900 136.25%| fricaine coumy ek
3600 - Construction New Services 6,978 7,000 -22 99.69%
3601 - Construction - Service Upgrades 10,384 4,000 6,384 259.59%)
4032 - Rent 105,717 98,600 7,117 107.22%
4227 - SCWA reimbursement 2,745 2,500 245 109.82%
4040 - Miscellaneous Income 3,482 1,500 1,982 232.13%)
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 140,206 121,600 18,606 115.3%)
Total Income 2,652,431 2,605,110 47,321 101.82%
Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES
SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary
5910 - Wages 835,923 811,200 24,723 103.05%] .
5912 - Overtime 36,645 34,120 2,525 107.4%)
5916 - On-Call Pay 35,788 34,950 838 102.4%)
5918 - Extra help - Contract 37,047 34,100 2,947 108.64%] Underbudgeted this year.
LR LR e e e v e e AT Rl e s
GM, and a 70% Acct Clerk with a full-time Acct Clerk, *
945,403 914,370 31,033 103.39%] offset by one employee on disability and another
Total Salary employee on paid family leave.
Benefits
5500 - Flex Spending (Flex spending monies -2,643 0 -2,643 100.0%
5920 - Retirement net employee share 67,856 75,281 -7,425 90.14%] .
In the 1Q, the mandatory UL payment was paid for
5920.4 - Retirement - UL 125,451 105,000 20,451 119.48%] the year. Inthe 3Q, an extra payment of $78,720
was made, app. $20,000 more than budgeted.
5922 - Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 14,603 15,646 -1,043 93.34%
In the 4Q, the new GM and Acct Clerk were added to
5930 - Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 185,364 190,000 -4,636 97.56%] District health. App. $22,000 was paid to the
outgoing GM for unused vacation.
5931 - Retiree Health 7842 7680 162 102.11%| In the 1Q, annual contribution to CERBT ($3,000)
’ ! : made.
In the 1Q, workers' compensation insurance was
5940 - Workers Comp Insurance 27,297 25,605 1,692 106.61% paid for the year.
Total Benefits 425,770 419,212 6,558 101.56%
Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,371,173 1,333,582 37,591 102.82%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES
Communications
6040-1 - Internet service 2,354 2,350 4 100.17%
6040-C - Cell Phones 4,058 4,050 8 100.21%
6040-P - Pagers & Radios 453 680 -227 66.66%

Page 1 of 3





6040-T - Telephones
Total Communications

Insurances
6101 - Gen. Liability
Total Insurances

Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 - Vehicle Maintenance
6151 - Office Maintenance

Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles

Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 - Janitorial Services
6100 - SCADA system

6180 - Distribution System Repairs

6235 - Treatment Sys/Well Repairs

6143 - Generator Maintenance
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities

Miscellaneous Expenses

6280 - Memberships

6303 - Claims

6593 - Governmental Fees
Total Miscellaneous Expenses

Office Expense
6410 - Postage
6430 - Printing Expense
6461 -
6800 -
6890 - Computers/Software

6579 - Furniture
Total Office Expense

Office Supplies
Subscriptions/Legal Notices

Operating Supplies
6300 - Chemicals
6880 - Tools and Equipment

6881 - Safety Equipment
Total Operating Supplies

Professional Services
6514 - Lab/Testing Fees

6570 -
6610 -
6630 -
Total Professional Services

Consultant Fees
Legal
Audit/Accounting

Rents & Leases
6820 - Equipment
6840 - Building & Warehouse

Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2018-19 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2019 (100%)

Note: Document is cumulative. Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.

$ Over
FY 2018-19 2018-19 Budget for % of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect *=Ch
Actual Budget the Year changes since last report) ged
This item was underbudgeted this year. The District
22,512 18,000 4,512 125.07%]J switched telephone systems which triggered
unforeseen charges from AT&T.
29,378 25,080 4,298 117.14%
(In the 1Q, paid for the year. Underbudgeted this
40,948 33,000 7,948 124.09% vear)
40,948 33,000 7,948 124.09%
18,193 14,000 4,193 129.95%] .
5,701 7,300 -1,599 78.09%
23,894 21,300 2,594 112.18%)
8,420 9,445 -1,025 89.15%)
5,812 5,000 812 116.24%
In the 2Q the District spent $4889 on the River
32,073 40,000 -7,927 80.18%] Meadows project, which will be reimbursed from In-
House Construction
In the 1Q, a budgeted well rehab on EI Bonita Well 5
64,466 45,000 19,466 143.26%] cost $37,627. In the 3Q, an unbudgeted well rehab
on MR Well 5 cost $14,216.
1,122 1,000 122 112.21%
111,893 100,445 11,448 111.4%)
12,306 11,500 806 107.01%)
386 1,500 -1,114 25.74%)
17,128 22,000 -4,872 77.85%] -
29,819 35,000 -5,181 85.2%
12,303 16,000 -3,697 76.89%)
In the 1Q, most printed supplies were purchased for
8,467 7,500 967 112.9%, the vear.
7,518 5,000 2,518 150.35%] .
861 1,100 -239 78.32%)
2,636 2,500 136 105.46%
1,250 500 750 249.94%)
33,035 32,600 435 101.34%
14,377 20,000 -5,623 71.89%]
2,960 5,000 -2,040 59.2%
In the 3Q the District received its annual $1000
-232 1,200 -1,432 -19.37%] (epate from SDRMA for safety expenditures.
17,105 26,200 -9,095 65.29%)
13,063 12,500 563 104.51%
In the 3Q, the District spent an unbudgeted $27,000
45,380 18,000 27,380 252.11%) on the GM recruiter
12,718 20,000 -7,282 63.59%] _
42,824 39,000 3,824 109.81%] _
113,986 89,500 24,486 127.36%)
1,235 3,300 -2,065 37.41%)
29,790 29,790 0 100.0%)

Page 2 of 3





Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2018-19 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2019 (100%)

Note: Document is cumulative. Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.

$ Over
FYA2018'|19 ?1;3'19 Budget for % of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect *=Ch
ctua udget the Year changes since last report) ged
Total Rents & Leases 31,025 33,090 -2,065 93.76%)
Transportation & Travel
7120 - Seminars & related travel 1,450 2,650 -1,200 54.71%)
7201 - Vehicle Gas 23,553 20,000 3,553 117.77%)
In the 3Q, the District spent un unbudgeted $5000
7300 - Travel Reimbursements 12,781 6,400 6,381 199.7%] for the new GM temporary housing allowance
Total Transportation & Travel 37,783 29,050 8,733 130.06%
Uniforms
6021.1 - Boots 1,249 1,500 -251 83.27%
6021.3 - T-shirts 1,636 1,800 -164 90.9%] In the 1Q, t-shirts were purchased for the year.
6021.4 - Jackets 0 240 -240 0.0%
Total Uniforms 2,885 3,540 -655 81.5%)
Utilities
7320 - Electricity 102,809 100,000 2,809 102.81%] .
7321 - Propane 3,178 3,000 178 105.92%
Total Utilities 105,987 103,000 2,987 102.9%)
Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 577,738 531,805 45,933 108.64%)
Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,948,911 1,865,387 83,524 104.48%)
FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
s . In the 2Q, the District received a refund in the sum
8511.1 - Tank/Facilities Sites -531 0 -531 100.0% of $5780 for a prior period overcharge
8511.2 - Leasehold Improvements 0 0 0 0.0%
8517 - Field/office equipment 0 0 0 0.0%] .
8573 - Vehicles 45,037 50,000 -4,963 90.07%
Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 44,506 50,000 -5,494 89.01%
Total Expense 1,993,416 1,915,387 78,029 104.07%)
Net Ordinary Income 659,015 689,723 -30,708 95.55%)
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 - Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 288,172 288,172 0 100.0%)
8620.3 - Tfers to CIRF 0 360,000 -360,000 0.0%
8620.10 - Tfers to CIRF PY Surplus Income 0 0 0 0.0%)
8620.5 - Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000 0 100.0%
8620.2 - Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000 0 100.0%)
328,172 688,172 -360,000 47.69%
Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS .

Page 3 of 3





Table 2. Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2018-19 Capital Program Budget Variances as of June 30, 2019 (100%)

FY 18-19 $ Over
ACTUAL FY 2018-19 Budget for % of
(4Q) Budget Year Budget Comments
REVENUE
Annual Assessment - New Services 13,107 27,000 -13,893 48.5%
Annual Assessment (County) 718,394 710,000 8,394 101.2%
Prior Year Assessment 26,651 40,000 -13,349 66.6%
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 288,172 288,172 0 100.0%
Interest | 39,902 15,000 24,902 266.0%
Transfers to CIRF from Operations for
. P 0 0 0 0.0%
prior year surplus
Transfers to CIRF from Operations 210,000 360,000 -150,000 58.3%
Transfers to In-House Constr. from
Operations 25,000 25,000 0 100.0%
Transfers to WA Bond from WA Main
for USDA bond payments 132,500 0 132,500 #DIV/0! [New line item for FY 2018-19
USDA Bond / Interim Financing
Proceeds 1,535,000 1,535,000 Bond proceeds
Funds from Reserves 0 0 0 0.0%
TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE 2,988,726 1,465,172 1,523,554 204.0%
EXPENSES
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 78,208 64,284 13,924 121.7%|First installment of 2018 USDA Bond pd June
Cap One Revenue Bond 563,194 563,194 0 100.0%
|T0tal Bond Payments 641,402 627,478 13,924 102.2%
State Loan Payments 146,618 146,619 -1 100.0%
Private Placement Loan 225,044 225,045 -1 100.0%
Total Debt Payments 1,013,064 999,142 13,922 101.4%]|Sum of all debt payments
Carryover expenses from 2018 CIP. Interim
Financing and Bond Counsel exp (approx
2018 CIP 1,063,919 1,063,919] [na $678,000) paid early January
2019 CIP 168,306 250,000 -81,694 67.3%|Monte Rio Green Sand Filter replacement
In-House Construction Projects 67,908 25,000 42,908 271.6%|River Meadows
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 2,313,197 1,274,142 1,039,055 181.5%
SURPLUS/DEFICIT 675,529 191,030 484,499 353.6%
=Net Operating Revenues + Assessments +
Net Capital Funding 444,005 348,077 95,928 127.6%|Capital Interest - Total Debt Payments






FY 18-19

Difference Actual{

Table 3. FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (30Q) Actual 4Q 18-19 Budget FY19 Comments
DISTRICT RESERVES AND FUND BALANCES (3Q)
District Policy Reserves
corresponds to
Operating Budget Cash Reserve 241,820 279,808 (37,988.23)|Operations (0100)
corresponds to Operating
Operating Reserve (25% of Operating Exp) 246,475 466,347 | (219,871.75)|Reserve 0300),
Included in Capital and
Debt Policy Reserve
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 257,019 249,786 7,233.50 [1100)
Included in Capital and
Debt Policy Reserve
Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000 - |(1100)
Total District Policy 1,209,485 1,245,940 (36,456)]Includes PARS below
TOTAL Reserves 2,967,219 2,410,774 556,444
Difference between Total
Reserves Above (below) Policy (Funds) 1,757,734 1,164,834 592,900|and Policy Reserves
Reserves Above (below) Policy (Budget) 1,721,278
DISTRICT FUNDS
CIRF (7106-0600) $ 769,692 100,000 669,692
OPERATIONS (0100) $ 241,820 279,808 -37,988
OPERATING RESERVE (0300) $ 246,475 274,995 -28,520
CAPITAL AND DEBT POLICY RESERVE
(1100) $ 507,019 475,027 31,993
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION (0500) $ 29,236 79,315 -50,079
BUILDING (0200) $ 25,850 25,850 0
CAP ONE BOND AND CITIZENS BANK
LOAN (1200) $ 786,011 802,112 -16,101
FEDERAL LOANS AND BONDS (0400) $ - - 0
STATE LOANS (0900) $ 146,945 146,438 507
Including this in other
STATE LOANS RESERVES (0800,1000) $ - - Ofreserves.
PARS* $ 214,171 200,000 14,171
Total Funds Available 2,967,219 2,383,545 583,674

*  June Amount





|
County Bala

\
and Reserve

nces FY 2018-19 s Above Policy
Beginning balances:
(Note: Warrants requested in FP 12 for last fiscal year are not subtracted from Cash until FP 1 of the next year. They are instead recorded as "Vendors Payable")
(using FY 2018-19 Reserve)
$37,077.06 | $200,945.35 | $123,508.03 ;: $10,850.00 : $96,475.00 ; $491,931.25 $71,908.65 $266,473.85 $2,515.75 | $146,863.42 i $102,315.00 $791,250.09 $2,104,091.04 $1,036,580.64
LT
Operati Operaing Federal L G d Capital and Debt Cap One Bond Policy
perations + Policy ederal Loan In-h Caital uernewoo State L Policy Reserve A Cap One Bonds
CERBT part onAo'zeSrRes) 15% Cash (pglldogo';:rlgs) Reserve (s% | (GO Bonds) Co:st?uucst?on Impr:\?;n?ents Project 2534851” Annual Debt: $932,057| and Citizens Reserve: $1,265,940
Policy Reserve less Bldg Fund and CIP 2018 Escrow Funds (county) +$99,000 | Bank Loan Debt (calc. FYE 2018)
NAME PARS)*** (WA)
76751 76752 76753 76754 76755 76756 76757 76759 76761 76762 R
Fund TOTAL at Policy
+ COUNTY -
7106 7106 7106 7106 7106 7106 7106 7106 7106 7106 COUNTY ¢
Dep't 0100 0200 0300 0400 0500 0600 0700 0900 1100 1200 )
FP1-Jul] $37,077.06 | $204,586.92 i $123,508.03 | $10,850.00 i $96,475.00 | $491,931.25 $71,908.65 $266,473.85 $2,515.75 i $146,863.42 i $102,315.00 $674,243.49 $1,987,084.44 $923,215.61
FP2-Aug| $37,077.06 | $207,454.87 : $123,508.03 ; $10,850.00 : $96,475.00 : $478,551.25 $71,908.65 $279,580.95 $2,515.75 : $146,863.42 i $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,530,627.54 $469,626.66
FP3-Sept $37,860.58 | $206,941.56 : $123,508.03 i $10,850.00 : $96,475.00 i $441,685.47 $71,908.65 $279,580.95 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,417,937.00 $358,938.56
FP4-Oct] $37,860.58 | $196,833.74 : $299,861.49 i $10,850.00 : $96,475.00 i $410,754.84 $71,293.86 $288,350.41 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,571,514.50 $502,408.24
FP5-Nov| $37,860.58 | $199,373.10 i $299,861.49 | $10,850.00 : $96,475.00 i $174,962.07 $69,734.49 $288,350.41 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,334,162.36 $267,595.46
FP6-Dec| $37,477.54 | $190,711.85 i $469,861.49 | $10,850.00 i $96,475.00 | $118,813.98 $69,107.46 $693,269.46 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,852,306.29 $777,078.14
FP7-Jan $201,502.22 i $294,180.89 | $25,850.00 : $246,475.00 ; $475,388.19 $30,778.78 $986,751.25 $0.00 $73,554.41 $302,315.00 $110,021.28 $2,545,314.80 $1,480,877.02
FP8-Feb $205,287.65 i $294,180.89 | $25,850.00 : $246,475.00 ; $463,012.10 $29,235.71 $993,280.15 $0.00 $73,554.41 $302,315.00 $3,011.28 $2,430,914.54 $1,370,262.19
FP9-Mar| $41,286.94 | $208,017.85 : $294,180.89 i $25,850.00 : $246,475.00 $0.00 $29,235.71 $526,592.25 $0.00 $146,945.40 | $302,315.00 $786,011.28 $2,357,605.53 $1,299,683.38
FP10-Apr $41,286.94 | $212,220.26 : $297,474.82 ;| $25,850.00 i $246,475.00 $0.00 $29,235.71 $650,031.19 $0.00 $146,945.40 i $507,019.00 $786,011.28 $2,689,042.40 $1,635,322.66
FP11-May $41,286.94 | $205,540.47 | $397,474.82 i $25,850.00 i $246,475.00 $0.00 $29,235.71 $592,531.19 $0.00 $146,945.40 | $507,019.00 $786,011.28 $2,731,542.40 $1,671,142.87
FP12-Jun] $42,000.00 | $214,170.83 : $241,819.82 | $25,850.00 : $246,475.00 $0.00 $29,235.71 $769,691.69 $0.00 $146,945.40 i $507,019.00 $786,011.28 $2,753,047.90 $1,701,278.73
FP 13l $42.000.00 | $214,170.83
(FINAL)

** Available Funds: 76758 and 76759 (State Loan reserve funds) (These columns are hidden)
*** Starting FY 2017-18, Bldg Fund and PARS considered part of Reserves






		Item V-D - Actual v Budgeted - 4Q 2018-19

		Item V-D.1 - Budget variances as of 06-30-2019 (100%)

		Sheet1



		Item V-D.2 - Capital Budget variances for 18-19  (100%)

		Table 2. FY19Q1



		Item V-D.3 - Fund and Loan Balances FY 18-19  (100%)

		Table 3



		Item V-D.4 - County Acctg Funds FY 18-19

		County Acctg Indices FY 99-00






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E

FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager

Meeting Date: August 1, 2019
SUBJECT: Timing of FY 2018-19 Audit presentation

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Direction to staff.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

DISCUSSION:
Staff has been contacted by our auditor, Michael Celentano, regarding his
site visit for and presentation to the Board of the FY 2018-19 audit. In
past years the Board had indicated a desire to have Mr. Celentano's oral
report shortly after the site visit, ideally close to the end of he fiscal year.
However, last year the short timeframe between his site visit and the
Board meeting made it difficult to have a draft audit report prepared for
review with the oral presentation.

Mr. Celentano (and staff) would like guidance on the timing of this year's
oral report. Mr. Celentano has provided two options:

Option 1 He would do the site visit on October 1 and 2,
then remain in Guerneville to present an oral report to the
Board in person at the October 3 Board meeting.
However, he would not have time to prepare a full Draft
Audit report for review.

or

Option 2  He would do the site visit and prepare a Draft
Audit report for the Board's review and make an oral
presentation at a later date via telephone, probably at the
November meeting.

Whichever option the Board goes with, staff will provide a copy
of last year's audit with the staff report summarizing highlights
of this year's audit.





		Meeting Date: August 1, 2019




General Manager’s Report Page 1 of 6
August 1, 2019

SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VII

FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager

Meeting Date:  August 1, 2019

Subject: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive report from the General Manager.
FISCAL IMPACT: None
DISCUSSION:

1. Water Production and Sales: Water sales in June were 19,273 units (44.2 AF Monte Rio
cycle), and production was 64.2 AF. Compared to one year ago, sales and production were
slightly higher (48.7 AF and 64.65 AF, respectively). Figure 1 shows sales, production and
% difference for the combined systems; the water loss trend went up a bit this month.
Looking at the data over the last ten years, water production has dropped approximately
29%, and sales have dropped 18%. Water loss percentage was around 30% and now is in
the 15-20% range. Much of the production and water loss drop can be attributed to the
capital projects funded by Redevelopment. The sales drop is probably due to the drought
public education; it's unlikely historic use levels will return soon. Water sales for FY 19 is
up to 94% of FY 14, the last year unit sales were as high.

2. Leaks: InJuly we had 11 total leak repairs with 41 hours on it. Seven leaks were in
Guerneville, two in Monte Rio, and two in Rio Nido. That is less leaks and fewer man-
hours compared to the prior month and more leaks and hours compared to July one year
ago (12 and 128). Figure 2 shows service and main leaks separately with a total leak line
as well. Looking at the leaks chart over the last ten years we've come down from around
300 leaks per month to just over 100 - quite a difference and very noticeable in what the
field crews are able to do - address ongoing issues with in-house projects instead of
chasing leaks every day.

3. Guerneville Rainfall: June rainfall was 0” of rainfall this month is slightly lower than the
long-term average and moves the yearly total slightly below the long-term annual average.





General Manager’s Report Page 2 of 6
August 1, 2019

4. River Lane Property Sale: No update.
5. 2019 CIP: Piazza placed filters on site, ordered materials.

6. In-House Construction Projects: There was one in-house construction projects in July, a
1” meter upgrade at 21611 Moscow Rd. (MR). There were no toilet rebates.

7. Succession Planning: Kevin Gilman will be retiring around October 2019. Kevin will
submit two months’ notice. Jack Bushgen will succeed Kevin. The plan is to have Kevin
shadow Jack for one month prior to retirement. Jack’s position of Senior Crew Supervisor
will be filled internally. When Kevin’s notice is submitted, we will begin interviews for the
Crew Supervisor position. Upon making these two changes, the District will advertise for
an entry level Maintenance Worker.

8. Cyber Security: On Agenda.

9. Discontinuation of Service for Non-payment Law: Continue to work on
implementation by 02/2020 deadline.

10. SSWD Website Update: Continue to investigate.
11. Strategic Planning: Board input into potential meeting dates and need for Strategic
Planning. If Board chooses, first meeting can be scheduled in August or September for

Board, GM, and Administration Manager.

12. Gantt Chart: The Gantt Chart is updated for August, FY 2020.





General Manager’s Report

August 1, 2019

Sales and Production (AF)

1,200

1,000

800

600 -

400

200

0

Page 3 of 6
Figure 1. Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2008
35.0%
30.0%
= 25.0%
' £
8
20.0%5
i \ (]
—=— Sdles
——Production 15.0%
—i— %Difference
10.0%
TTrrrrrrrerrnrrrrrrrrrerey rrrrrrereernnererey rrnreeeeenw ey rrerererrey reererey rnepnnynyyy nerreerreererererereyyyy rveeeeeneney 5.0%

Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar- Sep- Mar-

08 09 0 10 10 11 11 12 12 13 13 14 14 15 15 16 16 17 17 18 18 19





General Manager’s Report Page 4 of 6
August 1, 2019

Figure 2. Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks
Moving Annual Average Since September 2008

400

——Main Breaks

350 —
—m— Service Breaks

300 uﬁ i —i—Total Leaks

—

250

SR

100 -

Breaks

Sep-0bar-OBep-OMer-1ep-10er-15ep-1Mer- 13ep-13ar-1Sep-1Mar-1§ep- 14 ar- 1Sep- 161ar- 1Bep- 181ar-1Bap-1 Mar-1Bep-14ar-19





General Manager’s Report
August 1, 2019

Precipitation

(in)

Guerneville Avg
= g = Jryest (1977)
=8 . 0717 Avg
---o--- 2017
—e =2018
e (19

Page 5 of 6

Figure 3. Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall

20.00

40.00

30.00

20.00

10.00






General Manager’s Report Page 6 of 6
August 1, 2019

Figure 4. Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Aug-19 | Sep-19 | Oct-19 | Now19 | Dec-19 | Jan-20 | Feh-20 | Mar-20 | Apr-20 | May-20 | Jun-20 | Jul-20 [FY21+

Ongoing Activity

Board Action

Current Month

By Activity
Action Item/Milestone Projected
Completion
/
Milestone
Date
Budget Preparation

o Capital Improvement Program
Board Discussion

o Staff Budget Preparation Begins

o Ad Hoc Budget Committee
Reviews Draft Budget

o Draft Budget to Board for
Discussion/Action

¢+ Approve Budget -

Capital Projects

o Update/Review District CIP

o 2019 CIP Phase Award of
Contract

o 2019 CIP Construction Starts

o 2019 CIP Construction Ends

Strategic Planning Nov-19
Cost of Senvice Study Mar-20
Urban Water Management Plan Oct-20
Water Rights SCWA

Emergency Response Plan Review

Building Lease

¢+ Lease Renewal Aug-20 -

Policies and Procedures

o Other Policy

o Qverall Review

District Annual Review -






		Meeting Date: August 1, 2019  



